

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE
CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARD

GRASSED WATERWAY

(Ac.)

CODE 412

DEFINITION

A shaped or graded channel that is established with suitable vegetation to carry surface water at a non-erosive velocity to a stable outlet.

PURPOSE

- To convey runoff from terraces, diversions, or other water concentrations without causing erosion or flooding.
- To reduce gully erosion.
- To protect/improve water quality.

CONDITIONS WHERE PRACTICE APPLIES

In areas where added water conveyance and vegetative protection are needed to control erosion resulting from concentrated runoff.

CRITERIA

General Criteria Applicable to All Purposes

Plan, design, and construct grassed waterways to comply with all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations.

Capacity. The minimum capacity shall convey the peak runoff expected from the 10-year frequency, 24-hour duration storm. Capacity shall be increased as needed to account for potential volume of sediment expected to accumulate in the waterway between planned maintenance activities. When the waterway slope is less than 1 percent, out-of-bank flow may be permitted if such flow will not cause excessive erosion. At a minimum, the design capacity shall remove water before crops are

damaged.

Stability. Determine the minimum depth and width requirements for stabilization of the grassed waterway using the procedures in the NRCS National Engineering Handbook, Part 650, Engineering Field Handbook, Chapter 7, Grassed Waterways; Agricultural Research Service (ARS) Agriculture Handbook 667; Stability Design of Grass-Lined Open Channels; or other equivalent method.

Waterway must outlet to a stable structure.

Width. Maintain a bottom width of trapezoidal waterways less than 100 feet unless multiple or divided waterways or other means are provided to control meandering low flows.

Side slopes. Keep the side slopes flatter than a ratio of two horizontal to one vertical.

Accommodate maintenance and tillage/harvesting equipment crossings by designing the minimum side slope at 6:1.

Depth. The minimum waterway flow depth must be designed so that the water surface is below that of the tributary channel, terrace, or diversion flowing into the waterway.

Provide freeboard above the designed depth when flow must be contained to prevent damage. Freeboard shall also be provided when vegetation has the maximum expected retardance.

Channel depth shall be increased 0.3 feet, except on waterways of 1 percent or less where overflow is permissible in order to account for loss of channel capacity due to accumulation of plant residue, sedimentation or normal seedbed preparation.

Conservation practice standards are reviewed periodically, and updated if needed. To obtain the current version of this standard, contact the Natural Resources Conservation Service Rhode Island State Office or download it from the Rhode Island electronic Field Office Technical Guide (eFOTG).

NRCS, RI
February, 2010

412 - 1

| | | |
|-------------------------------------|-----|------|
| Formatted | ... | [1] |
| Formatted | ... | [2] |
| Formatted | ... | [3] |
| Style Definition | ... | [4] |
| Formatted | ... | [5] |
| Deleted: NATURAL RESOUR | ... | [6] |
| Deleted: N | | |
| Formatted | ... | [7] |
| Formatted | ... | [8] |
| Formatted | ... | [9] |
| Deleted: WATERWAY | | |
| Deleted: re | | |
| Formatted | ... | [10] |
| Formatted | ... | [11] |
| Deleted: ¶ | | |
| Formatted | ... | [12] |
| Formatted | ... | [13] |
| Deleted: ¶ | | |
| Formatted | ... | [14] |
| Formatted | ... | [15] |
| Formatted | ... | [16] |
| Formatted | ... | [17] |
| Deleted: natural or constructed | ... | [18] |
| Deleted: to required dimensions and | | |
| Deleted: on | | |
| Deleted: | | |
| Formatted | ... | [19] |
| Deleted: ¶ | | |
| Formatted | ... | [20] |
| Formatted | ... | [21] |
| Formatted | ... | [22] |
| Deleted: conservation manage | ... | [23] |
| Deleted: support one or more | ... | [24] |
| Formatted | ... | [25] |
| Formatted | ... | [26] |
| Deleted: ¶ | | |
| Formatted | ... | [27] |
| Formatted | ... | [28] |
| Formatted | ... | [29] |
| Deleted: , | | |
| Formatted | ... | [30] |
| Deleted: ¶ | | |
| Formatted | ... | [31] |
| Formatted | ... | [32] |
| Deleted: , | | |
| Formatted | ... | [33] |
| Deleted: ¶ | | |
| Formatted | ... | [34] |
| Formatted | ... | [35] |
| Deleted: when used in conjun | ... | [36] |
| Formatted | ... | [37] |
| Deleted: ¶ | | |
| Formatted | ... | [38] |
| Formatted | ... | [39] |
| Formatted | ... | [40] |
| Deleted: capacity and | | |
| Formatted | ... | [41] |
| Deleted: ve | | |
| | ... | [42] |
| | | |
| Formatted | ... | [43] |
| Formatted | ... | [44] |
| | | |
| | ... | [45] |
| Formatted | ... | [46] |
| Formatted | ... | [47] |
| | | |
| | ... | [48] |

Drainage. Waterway designs shall include Subsurface Drains (606), Underground Outlets (620), stone center waterways or other suitable measures for establishing vegetation or maintaining existing vegetation on sites prone to prolonged flows, high water tables, or seepage.

Outlets. Provide a stable outlet with adequate capacity. Grassed waterways can outlet into another vegetated channel, an earthen ditch, grade-stabilization structure, filter strip or other suitable outlet with adequate capacity.

Vegetative Establishment. Grassed waterways shall be vegetated according to Conservation Practice Standard (342) Critical Area Planting. Species selection must suit current site conditions and intended uses. Selected species must have the capacity to achieve adequate density, height, and vigor within an appropriate time frame to stabilize the waterway.

Establish vegetation as soon as conditions permit. Use mulch anchoring, nurse crop, rock, straw or hay bale dikes, filter fences, or runoff diversion to protect the vegetation until established.

CONSIDERATIONS

To improve water quality, reduce sediment deposition, and maintain wildlife habitat in the waterway, establish an appropriate width of vegetation on one or both sides of the waterway. Sediment control measures above the waterway such as residue management are also beneficial.

To reduce the volume of sediment leaving a field, consider increasing channel depth and/or designing areas of increased width or decreased slope to trap and store sediment. Frequent sediment removal in the channel is needed when trapping sediment in this manner.

During practice implementation, avoid exposing unsuitable substratum material that limits plant growth, such as salts, acidity, or root restrictions. Where exposure can not be avoided, seek recommendations from a soil scientist for improving the conditions or, if not

feasible, over-cut the waterway and add topsoil over the cut area to facilitate vegetative establishment.

Where turf reinforcement is considered for stabilization of erosive or unsuitable subsurface material, installation of turf reinforcement material shall be done in accordance with manufacturer recommendations.

Avoid or protect important wildlife habitat, such as woody cover or wetlands, when determining the location of the grassed waterway. When trees and shrubs are incorporated, they should be retained or planted in the periphery of grassed waterways so they do not interfere with hydraulic functions. Medium or tall bunch grasses and perennial forbs may also be planted along waterway margins to improve wildlife habitat. Waterways with these wildlife features are more beneficial when connecting other habitat types; e.g., riparian areas, wooded tracts and wetlands. When possible, select species of vegetation that can serve multiple purposes, such as benefiting wildlife, while still meeting the basic criteria needed for providing a stable conveyance for runoff.

Water-tolerant vegetation may be an alternative to subsurface drains or stone center waterways on some wet sites.

Use supplemental irrigation as necessary to promote germination and vegetation establishment.

In areas where livestock and vehicular crossings may occur, provide adequate rock crossing design in accordance with Animal Trails and Walkways (575) and Access Road (560), to prevent damage to the waterway and its vegetation.

Consider including diverse legumes or other forbs that provide pollen and nectar for native bees.

The construction of a grassed waterway can disturb large areas and potentially affect cultural resources. Be sure to follow state cultural resource protection policies before construction begins.

Formatted ... [62]
Deleted: ¶ ... [63]
Deleted: When needed to help o ... [63]
Formatted ... [64]
Deleted: Designs for ... [65]
Formatted ... [65]
Deleted: steep gradients, ... [66]
Deleted: prolonged flows, ... [66]
Deleted: a ... [66]
Deleted: , i ... [66]
Formatted ... [66]
Deleted: high water tables, or se ... [67]
Formatted ... [68]
Deleted: shall ... [68]
Formatted ... [69]
Deleted: ... [69]
Formatted ... [70]
Deleted: NRCS Practice Code ... [70]
Formatted ... [71]
Deleted: NRCS Practice Code ... [71]
Formatted ... [72]
Deleted: Stone Center Waterways ... [72]
Formatted ... [73]
Deleted: to avoid gully formation ... [74]
Deleted: in waterway designs ... [74]
Formatted ... [75]
Formatted ... [76]
Deleted: [76]
Deleted: ¶ ... [76]
Deleted: -----Page Break----- ... [77]
Formatted ... [78]
Deleted: All grassed waterways shall have a ... [78]
Formatted ... [79]
Deleted: to prevent ponding or flo ... [80]
Deleted: . The ... [80]
Formatted ... [81]
Deleted: onto ... [81]
Deleted: can be ... [81]
Formatted ... [82]
Deleted: an ... [82]
Formatted ... [83]
Deleted: aligned channel ... [83]
Formatted ... [84]
Deleted: a ... [84]
Deleted: riparian buffer, sediment basin, ... [84]
Formatted ... [85]
Deleted: Where waterways outlet ... [86]
Formatted ... [87]
Deleted: ¶ ... [87]
Formatted ... [88]
Deleted: NRCS C ... [88]
Formatted ... [89]
Formatted ... [90]
Formatted ... [91]
Formatted ... [92]
Formatted ... [93]
Formatted ... [94]
Formatted ... [95]

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Prepare plans and specifications for grassed waterways that describe the requirements for applying the practice according to this standard. As a minimum the plans and specifications shall include,

- A plan view of the grassed waterway.
- Typical cross sections of the grassed waterway(s).
- Profile(s) of the grassed waterway(s) with depth and existing channel grades shown on drawing.
- Seeding dates, seeding mixture in (lbs. / acre) and method of application for disturbed areas.
- Fertilizer and lime requirements and application rates in lbs. /sq. ft.
- Mulching requirements.
- Disposal requirements for excess soil material.
- Site specific construction specifications that describe the installation of the grassed waterway. Include specification for control of concentrated flow during construction and vegetative establishment.

- Minimize damage to vegetation by excluding livestock whenever possible, especially during wet periods. Permit grazing in the waterway only when a controlled grazing system is being implemented.
- Inspect grassed waterways regularly, especially following heavy rains. Fill, compact, and reseed damaged areas immediately. Remove sediment deposits to maintain capacity of grassed waterway.
- Avoid use of herbicides that would be harmful to the vegetation in or adjacent to the waterway.
- Mow or periodically graze vegetation to maintain capacity and reduce sediment deposition. Mowing may be appropriate to enhance wildlife values, but must be conducted to avoid peak nesting seasons and reduced winter cover.
- Apply supplemental nutrients as needed to maintain the desired species composition and stand density of the waterway.
- Control noxious weeds.
- Waterways are not to be used as turn-rows during tillage and cultivation operations. Waterways are not to be used as field roads. Avoid crossing with heavy equipment when wet.

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

Provide an operation and maintenance plan to review with the landowner. Include the following items and others as appropriate in the plan.

- Establish a maintenance program to maintain waterway capacity, vegetative cover, and outlet stability. Vegetation damaged by machinery, herbicides, or erosion must be repaired promptly.
- Protect waterway from concentrated flow by using diversion of runoff or mechanical means of stabilization such as silt fences, mulching, haybale barriers and etc. to stabilize grade during vegetation establishment.

REFERENCES

Rhode Island NRCS Conservation Practice Standards
Critical Area Planting, Code 342
Subsurface Drains (606)
Underground Outlets (620)

USDA, ARS. 1987. Stability design of grass-lined open channels. Agriculture Handbook 667.

USDA, NRCS. 2007. National Engineering Handbook, Part 650, Engineering Field Handbook, Chap. 7, Grassed waterways.

NRCS, RI*
February, 2010

| | | |
|--------------------------------|-----|-------|
| Formatted | ... | [101] |
| Formatted | ... | [102] |
| Formatted | ... | [103] |
| Formatted | ... | [104] |
| Formatted | ... | [105] |
| Deleted: ¶ | ... | [106] |
| Formatted | ... | [107] |
| Formatted | ... | [108] |
| Deleted: shall be in keeping w | ... | [109] |
| Formatted | ... | [110] |
| Deleted: achieve its intended | ... | [111] |
| Deleted: extent practical, | ... | [112] |
| Formatted | ... | [113] |
| Formatted | ... | [114] |
| Deleted: conform to NRCS N | ... | [115] |
| Formatted | ... | [116] |
| Deleted: ¶ | ... | [117] |
| Deleted: of the layout | ... | [118] |
| Formatted | ... | [118] |
| Deleted: Damaged areas shall | ... | [119] |
| Formatted | ... | [120] |
| Deleted: Landowners should | ... | [121] |
| Deleted: or vegetation in | ... | [121] |
| Deleted: in and | ... | [121] |
| Deleted: adjacent | ... | [121] |
| Deleted: to the waterway | ... | [121] |
| Deleted: areas are prohibited. | ... | [121] |
| Formatted: Bullets and Nur | ... | [122] |
| Deleted: <#>Avoid using wa | ... | [123] |
| Deleted: <#>Prescribed burn | ... | [124] |
| Deleted: <#>¶ | ... | [124] |
| Formatted | ... | [125] |
| Formatted | ... | [126] |
| Formatted | ... | [127] |
| Deleted:Column Bre | ... | [128] |
| Formatted | ... | [129] |
| Formatted | ... | [130] |
| Deleted: in writing | ... | [130] |
| Deleted: ¶ | ... | [130] |
| Deleted: Do not use w | ... | [130] |
| Formatted | ... | [131] |
| Comment [j2]: Same com | ... | [132] |
| Deleted: <#>Vegetative | ... | [133] |
| Formatted | ... | [134] |
| Formatted | ... | [135] |
| Deleted: a | ... | [135] |
| Formatted | ... | [136] |
| Deleted: ¶ | ... | [137] |
| Formatted | ... | [138] |
| Formatted | ... | [139] |
| Formatted | ... | [140] |
| Formatted | ... | [141] |
| Formatted | ... | [142] |
| Formatted | ... | [143] |
| Formatted | ... | [144] |
| Formatted | ... | [145] |
| Formatted | ... | [146] |

Page 1: [1] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Page Number

Page 1: [2] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
First Page Header, Left

Page 1: [3] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Page Number

Page 1: [4] Style Definition Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Header: Font: Arial, 10 pt, Space After: 12 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt, Don't allow hanging punctuation, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Font Alignment: Baseline

Page 1: [4] Style Definition Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Footer: Font: Arial, 10 pt, Space After: 12 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt, Don't allow hanging punctuation, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Font Alignment: Baseline

Page 1: [4] Style Definition Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Normal: Font: Arial, 10 pt, Space After: 12 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt, Don't allow hanging punctuation, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Font Alignment: Baseline

Page 1: [5] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Left: 1.2", Right: 1", Top: 1", Section start: Continuous, Do not suppress endnotes, Footer distance from edge: 0.5", From text: 0.4"

Page 1: [6] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE

CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARD

RHODE ISLAND

Page 1: [7] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [8] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [9] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Practice name, Left

Page 1: [10] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [11] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Practice units, Left

Page 1: [12] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [13] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Practice code, Left

Page 1: [14] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

DEFINITION

Page 1: [15] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [16] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [17] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Body Text, Left

Page 1: [18] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
natural or constructed channel that is

Page 1: [19] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [20] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
.

PURPOSE

This practice may be applied as part of

Page 1: [21] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [22] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [23] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
conservation management system

Page 1: [24] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
support one or more of the following purposes:

Page 1: [25] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [26] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Font: Arial

| | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [27] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

_ TO

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [28] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Body Text, Left, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0" + Tab after: 0" + Indent at: 0.25"

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [29] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [30] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [31] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

_ to

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [32] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [33] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [34] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

_ to

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [35] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [36] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

when used in conjunction with additional land treatment practices

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [37] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [38] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

CONDITIONS WHERE PRACTICE APPLIES

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [39] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [40] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Body Text, Left

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [41] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|----------------------|-------------------|----------------------|
| Page 1: [42] Deleted | lakelle.pritchett | 1/22/2010 2:22:00 PM |
|----------------------|-------------------|----------------------|

protection

| | | |
|----------------------|-------------------|----------------------|
| Page 1: [42] Deleted | lakelle.pritchett | 1/22/2010 2:24:00 PM |
|----------------------|-------------------|----------------------|

to

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [43] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [44] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [45] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

and where such control can be achieved by using this practice alone or combined with other conservation practices. Also in areas where a waterway is one practice included within a more comprehensive pollution abatement system.

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [46] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [47] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial, 11 pt, Bold

| | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [48] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

CRITERIA

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [49] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [50] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Heading 2, Left

| | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [51] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

Grassed waterways shall be planned, designed

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [52] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Body Text, Left

| | | |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [53] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|----------------------|------------|----------------------|
| Page 1: [54] Deleted | jade.nield | 1/26/2010 1:40:00 PM |
|----------------------|------------|----------------------|

Conservation practice standards are reviewed periodically and updated if needed. To obtain the current version of this standard, contact your Natural Resources Conservation Service [State Office](#) or visit the [Field Office Technical Guide](#).

Page 1: [55] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:50:00 AM
Formatted

Page 1: [56] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:50:00 AM
Font: 10 pt

Page 1: [56] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:50:00 AM
Formatted

Page 1: [57] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:50:00 AM
Font: 10 pt

Page 1: [58] Formatted jade.nield 1/26/2010 1:41:00 PM
Position: Horizontal: 1.3", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 9.92", Relative to: Page

Page 1: [59] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 1:55:00 PM
First Page Footer, Left, Space Before: Auto, After: Auto

Page 1: [60] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:50:00 AM
Font: 10 pt

Page 1: [61] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/28/2010 9:00:00 AM

Page 1: [61] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/28/2010 9:01:00 AM

Page 1: [62] Formatted Bill Kuenstler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Header even page

Page 2: [63] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 2:08:00 PM
When needed to help or keep vegetation established on sites having

Page 2: [64] Formatted Bill Kuenstler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

<http://www.mcs.cs.du.edu/technical/efotg/>

Font: Arial, Underline

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [64] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial, Bold, Underline

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [64] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [65] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [66] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Page 2: [67] Deleted | lakelle.pritchett | 1/21/2010 2:48:00 PM |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|

high water tables, or seepage problems

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [68] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [68] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [69] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [70] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|
| Page 2: [71] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|

Font: Arial

Page 2: [72] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [73] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [74] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
to avoid gully formation and/or saturated conditions for prolonged periods that could affect vegetative growth.

Page 2: [75] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 3:00:00 PM
Font: (Default) Arial

Page 2: [76] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 3:00:00 PM
Font: (Default) Arial

Page 2: [77] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
-----Page Break-----

Page 2: [78] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial, Underline

Page 2: [78] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial, Bold, Underline

Page 2: [78] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [79] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [80] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
to prevent ponding or flooding damages

Page 2: [81] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [81] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [82] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [83] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [84] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [85] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [85] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [86] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Where waterways outlet onto public roads, the storm water conveyance along and within those roads shall be checked to avoid overtopping or erosion of road ditches, shoulders, and surfaces. If necessary, existing road storm water conveyance may need to be upgraded prior to installation of the waterway.

Page 2: [87] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [88] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial, Underline

Page 2: [88] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [88] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [89] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [89] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [90] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [91] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 8:37:00 AM
ed

Page 2: [91] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 8:37:00 AM
shall

Page 2: [91] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 8:37:00 AM
be

Page 2: [91] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 8:37:00 AM
ed

Page 2: [91] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 8:37:00 AM
to the c

Page 2: [91] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 8:37:00 AM

will

Page 2: [92] Formatted Bill Kuenstler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [93] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Seedbed preparation, time of seeding, mixture rate, stabilizing crop, mulching, or mechanical means of stabilizing, fertilizer, and lime requirements shall be specified for each applicable area.

Page 2: [94] Formatted Bill Kuenstler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [95] Formatted Bill Kuenstler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 2: [96] Comment [I1] lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 10:43:00 AM
I'm not sure of the difference between a fabric check and a filter fence, if these are synonymous, I'm deleting fabric check.

Page 2: [97] Formatted Bill Kuenstler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [98] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:50:00 AM

**NHCP, NRCS
September 2008**

Page 1: [99] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:53:00 AM
Right

Page 1: [100] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:50:00 AM
Font: 10 pt

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 1: [101] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Header odd page

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [102] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [103] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Heading 1, Left

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [104] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [105] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Body Text, Left, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0" + Tab after: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.25"

| | | |
|-----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [106] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

Plans

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [107] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [108] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Body Text, Left

| | | |
|-----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [109] Deleted | Preferred Customer | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|

shall be in keeping with this standard and shall

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| Page 3: [110] Formatted | Bill Kuentler | 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|

Font: Arial

Page 3: [110] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [111] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
achieve its intended purpose(s). To

Page 3: [112] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [113] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [114] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [115] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
conform to NRCS National Engineering Handbook, Section 20.

Page 3: [116] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [117] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

As-Built Drawings. As-built drawings shall be prepared showing all pertinent elements and elevations as actually installed, and shall be provided to the owner/operator upon construction completion.

Page 3: [118] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [119] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Damaged areas shall be filled, compacted, and seeded immediately.

Page 3: [120] Formatted **Bill Kuentler** **1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM**
Font: Arial

Page 3: [121] Deleted **Preferred Customer** **1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM**
Landowners should be advised to avoid areas where forbs have been established when applying herbicides.

Page 3: [122] Change **lakelle.pritchett** **1/22/2010 11:18:00 AM**
Formatted Bullets and Numbering

Page 3: [123] Deleted **lakelle.pritchett** **1/22/2010 11:33:00 AM**
Avoid using waterways as turn-rows during tillage and cultivation operations.

Page 3: [124] Deleted **Preferred Customer** **1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM**
Prescribed burning and mowing

Page 3: [125] Formatted **Bill Kuentler** **1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM**
Font: Arial

Page 3: [126] Formatted **Bill Kuentler** **1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM**
Body Text, Left, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0" + Tab after: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.25"

Page 3: [127] Formatted **Bill Kuentler** **1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM**
Font: Arial

Page 3: [128] Deleted **Preferred Customer** **1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM**
-----Column Break-----

Mow or periodically graze vegetation to maintain capacity and reduce sediment deposition. Grazing of waterways shall be closely managed so as to not cause damage which will reduce its capacity or resistance to erosion. If damage is anticipated from grazing operations, fencing shall be installed to exclude animals.

Page 3: [129] Formatted **Bill Kuentler** **1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM**

Font: Arial

Page 3: [130] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Body Text, Left, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0" + Tab after: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.25"

Page 3: [131] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [131] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [132] Comment [j2] jade.nield 1/25/2010 2:48:00 PM
Same comment as Underground Outlet. I do not believe this is the place for this.

Page 3: [133] Deleted lakelle.pritchett 1/22/2010 11:28:00 AM
Vegetative establishment requirements.

Page 3: [134] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Heading 1, Left

Page 3: [135] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [136] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [136] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [136] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [137] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

An

Page 3: [138] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Body Text, Left

Page 3: [139] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Font: Arial

Page 3: [140] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Font: Arial

Page 3: [141] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Font: Arial

Page 3: [142] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

The plan shall include

Page 3: [143] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Font: Arial

Page 3: [143] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Font: Arial

Page 3: [144] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

A

Page 3: [145] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [146] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 3: [147] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/27/2010 8:35:00 AM
Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 3: [148] Deleted Preferred Customer 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM

Seeding shall be protected from concentrated flow and grazing until vegetation is established.

-----Page Break-----

Page 3: [149] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
Font: Arial

Page 1: [150] Formatted Bill Kuentler 1/21/2010 10:49:00 AM
RH - date (odd), Left

Page 1: [151] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:52:00 AM
Font: 10 pt

Page 1: [152] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:52:00 AM
Formatted

Page 1: [153] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:52:00 AM
Font: Not Bold

Page 1: [154] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:52:00 AM

Formatted

Page 1: [155] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:52:00 AM
Font: Not Bold

Page 1: [156] Formatted lakelle.pritchett 1/21/2010 11:52:00 AM
Font: 10 pt